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Bernadette Russell

=
From: P
Sent: February 5, 2023 7:25 PM
To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: February 7 County Board of Supervisors Meeting

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Please add the following comments for the Tuesday, February 7, 2023 9:00 AM Board of Supervisors'
agenda.

Agenda/Procurement Item #27: Dalberg Designs partnering with the University of Arizona to generate
new policies, practices and system-level changes to use covid-19 public health information for racial and
ethnic minority populations?? This request asks for a one-time increase of $75,000 appending the
Forced Labor of Ethnic Uyghurs provision.

Do you realize how utterly insane all this verbiage sounds? We have a new flu people and it will be with
us for a while. We’ll figure it out. VOTE NO!!!

Gail Ault, Pima County resident || NEGTGTczNGEGN
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Katrina Martinez

From: Beth megwire [N

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:50 AM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5

Subject: BOS Feb 7 Meeting Agenda Item 27 Dalberg Design, LLC

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Good Morning,

| do not support giving Dalberg Design, LLC more money for their services without an audit to prove
their services are effective. This sounds like a cash grab and it is incumbent on the Board to prove
the value of this service to the citizens before you take more of our money for this purpose.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth McGwire
District 1






